

FW: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Chaput, Brandon (MOF)" <brandon.chaput@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 18:26:49 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-22 DECK) v6a.docx (76.29 kB); RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v6 2017 02 18 (CLEAN).doc (1.14 MB)

Hi Scott, Gadi,

My apologies, I thought I had sent a revised staff BN on Energy's deck in advance of the meeting Sunday. It's now dated with the new deck from last night, but here it is, should it be still of some use.

Staff had also received a draft TB assessment note on Sunday, which is also now dated, as the Minute no longer tracks the new timelines. It had used some information from an earlier version of the internal BN.

Ron

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
To: "Gadi Mayman" <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Ronald Kwan" <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Tim Schuurman (MOF)" <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <Ryan.Birks@ontario.ca>, "Christopher Pearce (MOI)" <Christopher.Pearce@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Energy's MPC deck attached

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:20 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.
We will bring copies to Major Projects.
Keley

intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.